
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Date: June 8, 2018 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Office of Engineering & Technology 
Authorization and Evaluation Division  
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
 
Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: A4RNC2-6A5B 

(Original Grant date: 5/4/2018) 
Applicant: Google LLC 

 
Dear Examiner, 

 
The undersigned hereby requests a Class II permissive change for FCC ID A4RNC2-6A5B,             
originally granted on May 4, 2018. 
 

1) This device has been changed to include a 0.5 mm trim on the 5GHz PCB antenna trace 
that increases the 5GHz maximum antenna gain from 2.1 dBi to 4 dBi.  

 
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 

 
 
 
Warwick Wong 
Engineering Manager 
Google LLC 
1600 Amphitheatre Parkway  
Mountain View 
CA 94043 
(Date) 06/08/2018 


